

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	1
National Government Directory: Ministers and Deputy Ministers	9
Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development - Land Reform [Deputy Ministry of]	9
Deputy Minister	9
Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development - Rural Development [Deputy Ministry of]	9
Deputy Minister	9
Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development [Ministry of]	9
Minister	9
Private Secretary	9
Chief of Staff	9
Media Liaison Officer	10
Parliamentary Officer	10
Basic Education [Ministry of]	10
Minister	10
Private Secretary	10
Chief of Staff	10
Media Liaison Officer	10
Basic Education [Deputy Ministry of]	10
Deputy Minister	11
Personal Assistant	11
Spokesperson	11
Communications and Digital Technologies [Deputy Ministry of]	11
Deputy Minister	11
Executive Assistant	11
Communications and Digital Technologies [Ministry of]	11
Minister	11
Chief of Staff	12
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	12
Private Secretary	12
Media Liaison Officer	12
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs [Ministry of]	12
Minister	12
Community Outreach Officer	12
Chief of Staff	13
Appointments Secretary	13
Assistant Secretary	13
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	13
Personal Secretary	13
Spokesperson	13
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	13
Personal Assistant	13
Media Liaison Officer	14
Community Outreach Officer	14
Deputy Minister	14
Head of Office	14
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	14
Personal Assistant	14
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	14
Community Outreach Officer	14
Deputy Minister	15
Head of Office	15

Defence and Military Veterans [Ministry of]	15
Minister	15
Personal Assistant to the Minister	15
Spokesperson	15
Defence and Military Veterans [Deputy Ministry of]	15
Deputy Minister	15
Spokesperson	16
Personal Assistant	16
Employment and Labour [Deputy Ministry of]	16
Deputy Minister	16
Private Secretary	16
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	16
Employment and Labour [Ministry of]	16
Minister	16
Private Secretary	17
Chief of Staff	17
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	17
Finance [Ministry of]	17
Minister	17
Personal Assistant	17
Media Liaison Officer	17
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	17
Finance [Deputy Ministry of]	18
Deputy Minister	18
Personal Assistant	18
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Deputy Ministry of]	18
Deputy Minister	18
Private Secretary	18
Personal Assistant to the Minister	18
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	18
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	19
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Ministry of]	19
Minister	19
Chief of Staff	19
Personal Assistant	19
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	19
Media Liaison Officer	19
Health [Ministry of]	19
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	20
Minister	20
Private Secretary	20
Media Liaison Officer	20
Health [Deputy Ministry of]	20
Deputy Minister	20
Personal Assistant to the Minister	20
Chief of Staff	20
Spokesperson	21
Spokesperson	21
Higher Education, Science and Innovation [Deputy Ministry of]	21
Deputy Minister	21
Head of Office	21
Personal Assistant	21
Media Liaison Officer	21
Higher Education, Science and Innovation [Ministry of]	21

Minister	22
Chief of Staff	22
Private Secretary	22
Media Liaison Officer	22
Administrative Secretary	22
Assistant Private Secretary	22
Home Affairs [Deputy Ministry of]	22
Private Secretary	22
Deputy Minister	23
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	23
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	23
Home Affairs [Ministry of]	23
Minister	23
Media Liaison Officer	23
Personal Assistant	23
Human Settlements [Deputy Ministry of]	23
Deputy Minister	24
Personal Assistant	24
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	24
Human Settlements [Ministry of]	24
Personal Assistant to the Minister	24
Minister	24
Parliamentary Officer	24
Media Liaison Officer	24
Chief of Staff	25
International Relations and Cooperation [Ministry of]	25
Minister	25
Personal Assistant	25
Administrative Secretary	25
Chief of Staff	25
Media Liaison Officer	25
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	25
International Relations and Cooperation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	26
Deputy Minister	26
Personal Assistant	26
Head of Office	26
International Relations and Cooperation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	26
Deputy Minister	26
Head of Office	26
Personal Assistant	26
Justice and Correctional Services - Corrections [Deputy Ministry of]	27
Deputy Minister	27
Personal Assistant	27
Spokesperson	27
Chief of Staff	27
Media Liaison Officer	27
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	27
Justice and Correctional Services - Justice [Deputy Ministry of]	27
Deputy Minister	28
Personal Assistant to the Minister	28
Justice and Correctional Services [Ministry of]	28
Minister	28
Personal Assistant	28
Spokesperson	28

Chief of Staff	28
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	28
Director: Special Projects, Stakeholder Relations and Protocol	29
Mineral Resources and Energy [Ministry of]	29
Minister	29
Administrative Secretary	29
Personal Assistant	29
Chief of Staff	29
Media Liaison Officer	29
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	29
Mineral Resources and Energy [Deputy Ministry of]	30
Personal Assistant	30
Chief of Staff	30
Deputy Minister	30
Head of Office	30
Police [Ministry of]	30
Minister	30
Private Secretary	30
Chief of Staff	31
Media Liaison Officer	31
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	31
Police [Deputy Ministry of]	31
Deputy Minister	31
Personal Assistant	31
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	31
Parliamentary Officer	31
Presidency for Electricity [Ministry of]	32
Minister	32
Chief of Staff	32
Spokesperson	32
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	32
Presidency for Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Deputy Ministry of]	32
Deputy Minister	32
Private Secretary	32
Chief of Staff	33
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	33
Presidency for Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Ministry of]	33
Minister	33
Chief of Staff	33
Private Secretary	33
Media Liaison Officer	33
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	33
Presidency for Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Deputy Ministry of]	34
Deputy Minister	34
Personal Assistant	34
Community Outreach Officer	34
Chief of Staff	34
Presidency for Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Ministry of]	34
Minister	34
Private Secretary	34
Chief of Staff	35
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	35
Presidency [Ministry of]	35
Minister	35

Private Secretary	35
Chief of Staff	35
Media Liaison Officer	35
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	35
Presidency: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	36
Deputy Minister	36
Head of Office	36
Private Secretary	36
Media Liaison Officer	36
Presidency: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	36
Deputy Minister	36
Private Secretary	36
Chief of Staff	37
Spokesperson	37
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	37
Public Enterprises [Ministry of]	37
Minister	37
Executive Personal Assistant	37
Chief of Staff	37
Media Liaison Officer	37
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	38
Public Enterprises [Deputy Ministry of]	38
Deputy Minister	38
Personal Assistant	38
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	38
Media Liaison Officer	38
Public Service and Administration [Ministry of]	38
Minister	38
Media Liaison Officer	39
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	39
Public Service and Administration [Deputy Ministry of]	39
Head of Office	39
Private Secretary	39
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	39
Media Liaison Officer	39
Public Works and Infrastructure [Ministry of]	39
Minister	40
Personal Assistant to the Minister	40
Chief of Staff	40
Public Works and Infrastructure [Deputy Ministry of]	40
Deputy Minister	40
Head of Office	40
Small Business Development [Ministry of]	40
Minister	40
Private Secretary	41
Chief of Staff	41
Media Liaison Officer	41
Small Business Development [Deputy Ministry of]	41
Deputy Minister	41
Private Secretary	41
Head of Office	41
Media Liaison Officer	41
Parliamentary Officer	42
Social Development [Ministry of]	42

Minister	42
Chief of Staff	42
Private Secretary	42
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	42
Media Liaison Officer	42
Social Development [Deputy Ministry of]	42
Deputy Minister	43
Personal Assistant	43
Head of Ministry	43
Sport, Arts and Culture [Ministry of]	43
Minister	43
Executive Secretary	43
Chief of Staff	43
Media Liaison Officer	43
Sport, Arts and Culture [Deputy Ministry of]	44
Deputy Minister	44
Personal Assistant	44
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	44
Tourism [Ministry of]	44
Minister	44
Personal Assistant	44
Chief of Staff	44
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	45
Media Liaison Officer	45
Cabinet Liaison Officer	45
Tourism [Deputy Ministry of]	45
Deputy Minister	45
Private Secretary	45
Head of Office	45
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	45
Media Liaison Officer	46
Trade, Industry and Competition [Ministry of]	46
Minister	46
Personal Assistant	46
Chief of Staff	46
Assistant Appointment Secretary	46
Media Liaison Officer	46
Trade, Industry and Competition: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	46
Private Secretary	47
Deputy Minister	47
Head of Office	47
Trade, Industry and Competition: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	47
Private Secretary	47
Deputy Minister	47
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	47
Transport [Deputy Ministry of]	47
Deputy Minister	48
Personal Assistant	48
Head of Office	48
Transport [Ministry of]	48
Minister	48
Personal Assistant	48
Media Liaison Officer	48
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	48

Chief of Staff	49
Water and Sanitation [Ministry of]	49
Minister	49
Personal Assistant	49
Chief of Staff	49
Spokesperson	49
Media Liaison Officer	49
Water and Sanitation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	49
Deputy Minister	50
Head of Office	50
Water and Sanitation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	50
Deputy Minister	50
Head of Office	50

National Government Directory: Ministers and Deputy Ministers

Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development - Land Reform [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 8695 / 021 461 1684

Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9087, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA, 0001 / 120 Plein Street, Floor 1, Room 104, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mcebisi Skwatsha, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 8695, 021 461 1684

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 1, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development - Rural Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 319 9303

Postal

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Deputy Minister

Rosemary Nokuzola Capa, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 319 9303

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 / 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Angela Thoko Didiza, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Nwabisa Kale , Ms

Email PA.Minister@daff.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 ,

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Nomtandazo Moyo, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 ,

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Reggie Ngcobo , Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 ,

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Parliamentary Officer

Lucky Phosa, Ms

Fax

Phone 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Basic Education [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.education.gov.za>

Email info@dbe.gov.za

Fax 012 323 5989 / 012 323 5027 / 021 461 4788

Phone 012 357 3000 / 021 465 7350

Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Matsie Angelina Motshekga, Ms

Email mabua.s@dbe.gov.za

Fax 012 323 5989, 012 323 5027, 021 461 4788

Phone 012 357 3000, 021 465 7350

Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062 , PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Steve Mabua, Mr

Fax 012 323 5989, 012 323 5027

Phone 012 357 3455

Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sol Plaatjie House , 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062 , PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Paul Sehlabelo, Mr

Email sehlabelo.p@dbe.gov.za

Fax 012 323 5989, 012 323 5027

Phone 012 357 4029

Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062 , PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Hope Mokgatlhe, Ms

Fax 012 323 5989, 012 323 5027

Phone 012 357 4035

Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062, PRETORIA

Basic Education [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 323 0384 / 021 465 3569

Phone 012 357 4014 / 021 465 1701

Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9023, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1058, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 272, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Reginah Mhaule, Dr
Fax 012 323 0384
Phone 012 357 4023
Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,
Room TF1058, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Zubeida Sattar, Ms
Fax 012 323 0384
Phone 012 357 4023
Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,
Room TF1058, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Hope Mokgatlhe, Ms
Email Mokgatlhe.h@dbe.gov.za
Fax 012 323 0384
Phone 012 357 4014
Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,
Room TF1058, PRETORIA

Communications and Digital Technologies [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dcdt.gov.za>
Fax
Phone 012 427 8000 / 021 465 0470
Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001 /
Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA
/ 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Philly Mapulane, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 427 8000, 021 465 0470
Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001 ,
Postal Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street,
Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Executive Assistant

Kabelo Mologadi Tsiane, Ms
Email Ktsiane@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8559
Postal Private Bag 860, Pretoria, 0001 ,**Postal**
Private Bag 9075, Cape Town, 8000
Street 1166 Park Street, Hatfield,Pretoria,0082 ,
Street 61 B Mount Road, Newlands, Cape Town,
8000

Communications and Digital Technologies [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dcdt.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone 012 427 8000 / 021 465 0470
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
/ Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Room 155,
CAPE TOWN

Minister

Mondli Gungubele, Mr
Email Mgungubele@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8000
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Nobuhle Xulu, Ms
Email Nxulu@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8204
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Bongani Mabuza, Mr
Email BMabuza@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8203
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Vuyolwetu Ntshinga , Mr
Email VNTshinga@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8201
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Hitekani Magwedze , Mr
Email HMagwedze@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>
Fax 012 326 4478
Phone 012 334 0705
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Tsekiso Machike, Mr
Email tsekisom@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 078 237 3900
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Minister

Thembi Nkadimeng, Ms
Email ministry@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 0600
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Community Outreach Officer

Lehlohonolo Phihlela, Ms
Email lehlohonolop@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 066 288 8560
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Chief of Staff

Kgopelo Phasha, Mr
Email kgopelop@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 066 288 8553
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Appointments Secretary

Kholofelo Madisha, Ms
Email kholofelom@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 379 4690
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Assistant Secretary

Zethu Msibi, Ms
Email zethum@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 072 494 4415
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Thobani Matheza, Mr
Email thobanim@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 833 2246
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Personal Secretary

Kholofelo Madisha, Ms
Email kholofelom@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 336 0730, 082 379 4690
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Spokesperson

Tsekiso Machike, Mr
Email tsekisom@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 078 237 3900
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>
Fax 012 336 5950
Phone 012 334 0600
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Personal Assistant

Emily Ndobe, Ms
Email emilyn@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 632 3383
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Media Liaison Officer

Tumelo Matsepe, Mr
Email tumelom@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 632 9826
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Community Outreach Officer

Loyiso Jantjies, Mr
Email loyisoj@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 071 258 9665
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Deputy Minister

Parks Tau, Mr
Email info@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 0600
Postal Private Bag X804, Pretoria
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, Pretoria

Head of Office

Melody Manthata, Ms
Email melodym@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 061 548 5619
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>
Fax 012 336 5950
Phone 012 334 0705
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Personal Assistant

Nikiwe Magqabi, Ms
Email nikiwem@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 060 581 8910
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Princess, Robin Lebo Chuene, Mr
Email robinc@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 063 690 8559
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Community Outreach Officer

Khanyile Guqaza, Ms
Email kanyileg@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 063 690 8532
Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Deputy Minister

Zolile Burns-Ncamashe, Mr

Email info@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 334 0600

Postal 012 334 0705

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Head of Office

Inkosi Mnoneleli Ranuga, Mr

Email mnoneleli@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 072 585 8843

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Defence and Military Veterans [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dod.mil.za>

Email info@dod.mil.za

Fax 012 347 0118 / 021 465 5870

Phone 012 355 6101 / 012 355 6321 Call Centre / 0800 222 091 Military Police Crime line / 021 787 6070

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets , Armscor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof

Minister

Thandi Modise, Ms

Fax 012 347 0118, 021 465 5870

Phone 012 355 6108, 012 355 6101, 021 787 6070

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Armscor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street , Floor 14, Room 1418, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Mantsatsi Florence Ramosana, Ms

Fax 012 347 0118 , 021 465 5870

Phone 012 355 5160 , 012 355 6108, 012 355 6101, 021 787 6070

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue & Nossob St, Erasmuskloof,

Spokesperson

Cornelius Monama, Mr

Fax

Phone 0123555726

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue & Nossob St, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Defence and Military Veterans [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 347 0118 / 021 787 6038

Phone 012 355 6103 / 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Thabang Samson Phathakge Makwetla, Mr

Fax 012 406 4878, 021 467 1732

Phone 012 406 4854, 021 467 1750

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9135, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 5 Room 541, CAPE TOWN

Spokesperson

Mangaliso Khonza, Mr
Fax 012 355 6134
Phone 021 787 6074, 021 787 6075
Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Michael Kunene, Col
Email michael.kunene@dod.mil.za
Fax 086 524 6271
Phone 012 355 6103, 021 787 6075
Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Employment and Labour [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 320 1942
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Boitumelo Elizabeth Moloi, Ms
Fax 012 320 1942
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Nontobeko Yako, Ms
Email nontobeko.yako@labour.gov.za
Fax 012 320 1942
Phone 012 309 4988
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Mzukisi Ndara, Mr
Fax 012 320 1942
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Employment and Labour [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.labour.gov.za>
Fax 012 320 1942 / 021 462 2832
Phone 012 392 9620 / 021 466 7160
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9090, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 12 Room 1205, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Thembelani Thulas Nxesi, Mr
Fax 012 320 1942, 021 466 2832
Phone 012 392 9620, 021 469 5750
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Maphefo Mbatha, Ms
Fax 012 320 1942, 021 466 2832
Phone 012 392 9620, 021 469 5750
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Albertina Barlow, Ms
Email albertina.barlow@labour.gov.za
Fax 012 320 1942, 021 466 2832
Phone 012 392 9631, 021 466 7162
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Thando Wababa, Mr
Fax 012 320 1942, 021 462 2832
Phone 012 392 9627, 021 466 7166
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Finance [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.treasury.gov.za>
Email minreg@treasury.gov.za
Fax 012 323 3262 / 021 461 2934
Phone 012 315 5111 / 021 464 6100 / 021 464 6102
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA / 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Enoch Godongwana, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 323 8911, 021 464 6100
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Mary Marumo, Ms
Fax 012 323 3262
Phone 012 315 5372 , 021 464 6102
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Cleopatra Mosana, Ms
Fax 012 406 9055
Phone 012 315 5944
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Nokwanda Mahori, Ms
Fax 021 323 3262
Phone 012 315 5577
Postal PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Finance [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 323 3262 / 021 465 5760
Phone 012 315 5559 / 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

David Masondo, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559, 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Cynthia Tshaka, Ms
Email Cynthia.Tshaka@treasury.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building , 2nd Floor 2 , PRETORIA

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dffe.gov.za/>
Fax 086 593 6526 / 021 462 0052
Phone 012 310 3537 / 021 469 4606
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9170, Cape Town, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Deputy Minister

Makhotso Magdeline Soty, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 310 3537, 021 469 4606
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9170, Cape Town, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Private Secretary

Takalani Mathivha , Ms
Email Tmathivha@dffe.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 432 6916
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Tenjiwe Kambule, Ms
Fax 021 462 0052
Phone 012 399 8762
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Nomsa Hani, Ms
Fax 021 462 0052
Phone 012 399 8762
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Zoniselo Nana, Mr
Fax
Phone 021 3999455
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dffe.gov.za/>
Fax 086 593 6526 / 021 465 3362
Phone 012 310 3537 / 021 464 1500
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083 / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Barbara Creecy, Ms
Fax 086 593 6526, 021 465 3362
Phone 012 399 9000 , 021 465 3362
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001,
Postal Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Feroze Shaik, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 399 9778, 021 469 6303
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Personal Assistant

Buchule Mbuli, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 399 8942, 021 469 6303
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Gift Mnguni, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 399 8579, 021 469 6308
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Media Liaison Officer

Mlimandlela Ndamase, Mr
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Health [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.health.gov.za/>
Fax 012 395 9165 / 012 395 9165
Phone 012 395 8086 / 012 395 8080 / 021 466 7260
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 / 4th Floor, Room 417, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Johannes Kgatla , Mr
Email Johannes.Kgatla@health.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 395 8080/021 466 7263
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Minister

Mathume Joseph 'Joe' Phaahla, Dr
Fax 012 395 9166, 021 461 9203
Phone 012 395 9206, 021 461 4560, 021 461 4561
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal**
Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 ,
Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 4 Room 477, CAPE
TOWN

Private Secretary

Brenda Mologadi Ledwaba, Ms
Email brendaledwaba@health.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 395 8087
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 Private
Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 120
Plein Street, Floor 4 Room 477, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Doctor Tshwale, Mr
Fax 012 395 9166
Phone 012 395 8479
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Health [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.health.gov.za/>
Fax 012 395 9166 / 021 461 9203
Phone 012 395 9206 / 021 461 4560 / 021 461 4561
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 / 120
Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 477, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Sibongiseni Dhlomo, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 395 9206, 021 461 4560
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 ,
Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 477, CAPE
TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Thabani Mnyandu, Mr
Email Thabani.mnyandu@health.gov.za
Fax 012 395 9166
Phone 012 395 8085
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Chief of Staff

Kwanele Siziba , Dr
Fax
Phone 012 395 9447
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd,
Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Spokesperson

Popo Maja, Mr
Fax 012 395 9166
Phone 012 395 9206
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Spokesperson

Khutso Rabothatha, Mr
Fax 012 395 9166
Phone 012 395 9206
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Higher Education, Science and Innovation [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dhet.gov.za/>
Fax 012 326 1161
Phone 012 312 6339
Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Buti Manamela, Mr
Fax 012 300 5795
Phone 012 308 1800, 021 464 2100
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, East Wing, 1st Floor, Room 216, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Bayanda Mzoneli, Mr
Email Mzoneli.BQ@dhet.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6762
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001 Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street DST Building (53), CSIR Campus, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, Pretoria 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Motshidisi Letuka, Ms
Email Letuka.M@dhet.gov.za
Fax
Phone 076 512 8384
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001 Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street DST Building (53), CSIR Campus, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, Pretoria 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Mandla Tshabalala, Mr
Email Tshabalala.M@dhet.gov.za
Fax
Phone 084 304 6239
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001 Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street DST Building (53), CSIR Campus, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, Pretoria 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Higher Education, Science and Innovation [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dhet.gov.za>
Fax 012 323 5618 / 021 465 4761
Phone 012 312 5911 / 021 469 5170
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street DST Building (53), CSIR Campus, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, Pretoria / 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Bonginkosi Emmanuel "Blade" Nzimande, Dr
Fax 012 323 5618, 021 465 4761
Phone 012 312 5911, 021 469 5170
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA ,
Street 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Mokgadi Tena, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 843 6362
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Esther Rammutla, Ms
Email esther.rammutla@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6799
Postal Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Ishmael Mnisi, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 843 6809
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, Pretoria

Administrative Secretary

Nomfundo Seoka, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 843 6485
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Assistant Private Secretary

Silindile Mncwabe , Ms
Fax
Phone 012 843 6485
Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building (53), CSIR Campus, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, Pretoria

Home Affairs [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dha.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone 012 432 6638
Postal Private Bag x741, Pretoria, 0001
Street 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001

Private Secretary

Senzo Zondi, Mr
Email Senzo.Zondi@dha.gov.za
Fax
Phone 066 290 3570
Postal Private Bag, x741, Pretoria 0001
Street 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001

Deputy Minister

Njabulo Nzuza, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 432 6600
Postal Private Bag X741, Pretoria, 0001
Street 909 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Kayakazi Dasi, Ms
Email Kayakazi.Dasi@dha.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag, x741, Pretoria, 0001
Street 909 Arcadia Street. Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Rethabile Ntshinga, Mr
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag, x741, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 8th Floor, 120 Plein Street, Parliament of Republic of South Africa, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Home Affairs [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dha.gov.za/>
Fax 012 432 6675 / 021 461 4191
Phone 012 432 6648 / 021 469 6500
Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Pakishe Aaron Motsoaledi, Dr
Fax 012 432 6675
Phone 012 432 6648
Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Thabo Mokgola, Mr
Email Siyabulela.Qaza@dha.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street FSI Building, 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Mahlatse Sethosa, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 432 6605
Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001

Human Settlements [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 341 0404 / 021 461 3695
Phone 012 421 1610 / 021 469 5653
Postal Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 204, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Pamela Tshwete, Ms
Fax 012 336 8850
Phone 012 336 6696
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibang Building, 185 Frances Baard Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Nokuzola Jones, Ms
Fax 086 549 7379
Phone 012 421 1610/94, 021 469 6083/79, 060 559 7141
Postal Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Faith Rwexwana, Ms
Email Faith.rwexwana@dhs.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 421 1543, 021 469 6075
Postal Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Human Settlements [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dhs.gov.za/>
Fax 012 341 8512
Phone 012 444 9000
Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Nompumelelo Madlala, Ms
Email Nompumelelo.Madlala@dhs.gov.za
Fax
Phone 076 966 1567
Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Minister

Mmamoloko Kubayi, Ms
Fax 012 341 8512
Phone 0800 146 873, 0800 701 701
Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Parliamentary Officer

Zoleka Ndudane, Ms
Email Zoleka.Ndudane@dhs.gov.za
Fax
Phone 0769190124
Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Media Liaison Officer

Hlengiwe Nhlabathi-Mokota, Ms
Email Hlengiwe.Nhlabathi@dhs.gov.za
Fax
Phone 064 754 8426
Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Chief of Staff

Lebohang Tshabalala, Mr
Email Lebohang.Tshabalala@dhs.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

International Relations and Cooperation [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dirco.gov.za>
Fax 012 329 1000 / 021 465 6548
Phone 012 351 1000 / 021 464 3700
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Grace Naledi Mandisa Pandor, Ms
Fax 012 329 1000, 021 465 6548
Phone 012 351 1000, 021 464 3700
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Parliamentary Precinct, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Carmen Heydenreich, Ms
Email HeydenreichC@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 351 1048
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Administrative Secretary

Jane Razwiedani , Ms
Email RazwiedaniJ@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 351 0227
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Boitumelo Makoko, Ms
Email MakokoB@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 1000
Phone 012 351 0418
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Lunga Ngqengelele, Mr
Email NgqengeleleL@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 351 1240, 082 566 0446
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

T Fakude , Mr
Email Fakudet@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone 021 464 3700
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

International Relations and Cooperation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 329 2408 / 021 465 3581
Phone 012 351 0150 / 021 464 3718
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Alvin Botes, Mr
Fax 012 329 2408
Phone 012 351 1000
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Zenobia Istain, Ms
Email Istainz@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 2408
Phone 012 351 0078
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Head of Office

J De Allende, Mr
Email Deallendej@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 2408
Phone 012 351 0941
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

International Relations and Cooperation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Email Mashigon@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 2408 / 021 465 6548
Phone 012 351 1000 / 021 464 3700
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Candith Mashego-Dlamini, Ms
Fax 012 329 2408
Phone 012 351 1000
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Head of Office

S Nyambi, Mr
Email Nyambis@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 2408
Phone 012 351 1168
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

N Mashigo, Mr
Email Mashigon@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 2408
Phone 012 351 0747
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Justice and Correctional Services - Corrections [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dcs.gov.za/>

Fax 012 323 6088

Phone 012 307 2000

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

/ Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and
Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA
/ 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN
/ Parliament Towers, Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Nkosi Patekile Holomisa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 305 8874, 021 467 1700

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and
Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA ,
Street Parliament Towers, Plein Street, CAPE
TOWN 8000

Personal Assistant

Zanele Ndlovu, Ms

Email ZaneNdlovu@justice.gov.za

Fax

Phone 021 406 4669, 021 305 8874

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and
Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Chrispin Phiri , Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street SALU Building, 28th Floor, 316 Thabo
Sehume Street, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Bruce Sarela, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Salu Building, 28th Floor, 316 cnr Thabo
Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Sechaba Mphahlele, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 305 8850

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and
Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Mfuzo Zenzile, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 467 1707

Postal Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Parliament Towers, Plein Street, CAPE
TOWN 8000

Justice and Correctional Services - Justice [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.justice.gov.za/>

Fax 012 406 4878

Phone 012 406 4854

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and
Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA, 0001

Deputy Minister

John Harold Jeffery, Mr
Email deputyminister@justice.gov.za
Fax 012 406 4878, 012 464 2171, 086 683 5530
Phone 012 406 4854, 012 300 5530, 021 464 2129
Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA, 0001

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Jamela Mhlarhi, Ms
Fax 012 406 4878, 086 401 2102
Phone 012 406 4858, 021 467 1718
Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA, 0001

Justice and Correctional Services [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.justice.gov.za/>
Email Ministry@justice.gov.za
Fax 012 406 4680 / 021 467 1730
Phone 012 406 4669 / 021 467 1700
Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X256, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street SALU Building, 28th Floor, 316 Thabo Sehume Street
(c/o Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets)

Minister

Ronald Lamola, Mr
Fax 012 406 4680 , 021 467 1730
Phone 012 406 4669, 021 467 1700
Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X256, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street SALU Building, 28th Floor, 316 Thabo Sehume Street(c/o Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets), PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Cape Town

Personal Assistant

Delsy Moraba, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 406 4660 , 021 467 1700
Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street SALU Building, 28th Floor, 316 Thabo Sehume Street, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Chrispin Phiri , Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 4654
Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street SALU Building, 28th Floor, 316 Thabo Sehume Street, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Bruce Sarela, Mr
Fax 012 406 4680, 021 467 1730
Phone 012 406 4669 , 012 406 4669 , 021 467 1700
Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 28th Floor, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Mfuzo Zenzile, Mr
Fax 021 467 1730
Phone 021 467 1700
Postal Private Bag X256, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 5th Floor, Room 510, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Director: Special Projects, Stakeholder Relations and Protocol

Gabriel Seakamela, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 305 8874
Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Mineral Resources and Energy [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dmre.gov.za/>
Email info@dmre.gov.za
Fax 012 323 5849 / 021 465 5980
Phone 012 406 7612 / 021 469 6425
Postal Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, C/o Meintjes & Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

/ 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Samson Gwede Mantashe, Mr
Fax 012 323 5849, 021 465 5980
Phone 012 406 7612, 021 469 6425
Postal Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, C/o Meintjes & Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA ,
Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Administrative Secretary

Buang Mokate, Ms
Email Buang.Mokate@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 3353
Postal Private Bag X 59, Arcadia, 0007
Street Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, C/o Meintjes & Francis Baard Street

Personal Assistant

Vuyelwa Siyeka , Ms
Email Vuyelwa.Siyeka@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 3180, 021 462 2310
Postal Private Bag X 59, Arcadia, 0007 , **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, C/o Meintjes & Francis Baard Street , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

George Lekorotsoana, Mr
Email George.Lekorotsoane@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 3856, 021 469 6400
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007, **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjes and Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor 4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Nathi Shabangu, Mr
Fax 012 444 3145, 021 461 0859
Phone 012 444 3994, 021 461 0851
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjes and Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor 4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Carmichael Nkululo Ngalo, Mr
Fax 021 461 0859
Phone 021 469 6400
Postal Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Mineral Resources and Energy [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dmre.gov.za/>
Fax 012 341 2228 / 021 461 0859
Phone 012 444 3956 / 021 469 6407
Postal Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 192 Visagie Street, Corner Paul Kruger & Visagie Street, PRETORIA
/ 120 Plein Street, 7th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Malwande Nomvalo, Mr
Email Malwande.Nomvalo@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 3996
Postal Private Bag X 96 Pretoria 0001
Street 192 Visagie Street Corner Paul Kruger & Visagie Street Pretoria 0001

Chief of Staff

Karabo Magagane, Ms
Email Karabo.Magagane@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 3996
Postal Private Bag X 96 Pretoria 0001
Street 192 Visagie Street Corner Paul Kruger & Visagie Street Pretoria 0001

Deputy Minister

Nobuhle Nkabane, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 444 3000
Postal Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard Streets, Floor 3 Block 2C, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, 7th Floor , CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Louisa Mohlamme, Ms
Email louisa.mohlamme@energy.gov.za
Fax 012 341 2228, 021 461 0859
Phone 012 444 3161, 021 469 3956
Postal Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard Streets, Floor 3 Block 2C, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Police [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.saps.gov.za>
Fax 012 393 2812 / 021 467 7033
Phone 012 393 2800 / 021 467 7010
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 / 9th Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town, 8000

Minister

Bheki Cele, Gen
Fax 012 393 2812, 021 467 7034
Phone 012 393 2800, 021 467 7077
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 9th Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town, 8000

Private Secretary

Sharon Gaehler, Ms
Fax 012 393 2812
Phone 012 393 2810, 021 467 7001
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002

Chief of Staff

Nonkululeko Phokane, Ms
Fax 012 393 4615
Phone 012 393 2816 / 2811, 021 467 7077
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002

Media Liaison Officer

Reneilwe Serero, Ms
Fax 012 393 2812, 021 467 7034
Phone 012 393 2810
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Vuyo Dlaku, Ms
Fax 021 467 7034
Phone 021 467 7077 / 7001, 012 393 2800
Postal Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 9th Floor, Plein Street, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Police [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 021 467 7031
Phone 021 467 7030
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Telkom Towers, North Wing, 24th floor, 152 Johannes Ramokhoase Street, Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Cassel Charlie Mathale, Mr
Email MathaleCC@saps.gov.za
Fax 021 465 6094
Phone 021 462 2600
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Telkom Towers, North Wing, 24th floor, 152 Johannes Ramokhoase Street, Pretoria

Personal Assistant

Bianca Selao, Ms
Email SelaoB@sap.gov.za
Fax
Phone 021 467 7030, 066 283 8298
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Telkom Towers, North Wing, 24th floor, 152 Johannes Ramokhoase Street, Pretoria

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Dudu Lenzie, Ms
Email LenzieD@saps.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 558 3827
Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Telkom Towers, North Wing, 24th floor, 152 Johannes Ramokhoase Street, Pretoria

Parliamentary Officer

Nolundi Gcilishe, Ms
Email GcilisheN@saps.gov.za
Fax
Phone 021 467 7030, 060 969 7823
Postal Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Presidency for Electricity [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Minister

Kgosientsho David Ramokgopa, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Subesh Pillay, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 1852

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Tsakane Khambane, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Nhlamulo Sewela, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 1831

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Presidency for Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dpme.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Pinky Kekana, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, East Wing, Government
Avenue, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Goitseone Moloto, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X944, Pretoria, 0001

Street 330 Grosvenor Street, Hatfield, Union
Buildings East Wing, Government Avenue,
Pretoria, South Africa

Chief of Staff

Tebatso Chokoe, Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X944, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Zandile Ngubeni, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X944, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Presidency for Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dpme.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Minister

Maropene Ramokgopa, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Sipho Seakamela, Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Anneke Veenswijk-Nel, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Keitumetse Fatimata Moutloatse, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Vuyi Manyandela, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Presidency for Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dwypd.gov.za/>
Email Deputyministersoffice@dwypd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 359 0277
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 / 20 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Deputy Minister

Nokuzola Sisisi Tolashe, Ms
Email Deputyministersoffice@dwypd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 359 0277
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Personal Assistant

Lindiwe Madumo, Ms
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Community Outreach Officer

Luvuyo Shasha, Mr
Email Luvuyo.Shasha@dwypd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 083 406 1870
Postal Private Bag X931, Pretoria 0001
Street No 268 Lillian Ngoyi Street (Fedsure Forum Building), Pretoria 0001

Chief of Staff

Zanele Simmons, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 359 0277
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Presidency for Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dwypd.gov.za/>
Email ministry@dwypd.gov.za
Fax 086 765 3365
Phone 012 359 0011 / 012 359 0013 / 021 469 5064
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Minister

Nkosazana Clarice Dlamini Zuma, Dr
Email ministry@dwypd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 359 0011, 021 469 5064
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** Goodhope Building, Parliament Precinct, 1st Floor, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Private Secretary

Mandisa Mbele, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 359 0011
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Chief of Staff

Lungi Mtshali, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 359 0263
Postal Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268
Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Sibusiso Khoza, Mr
Fax
Phone 021 469 5064
Postal Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Goodhope Building, Parliament Precinct,
1st Floor, CAPE TOWN

Presidency [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone +27 (0)12 300 5200
Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Minister

Khumbudzo Phophi Silence Ntshavheni, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 300 5200
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Didy Vollenhoven, Mr
Email Didy@presidency.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 300 5229
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Humbelani Tshikalange, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 300 5200
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Sipho Mbele, Mr
Email Siphom@presidency.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 300 5200, 083 625 3446
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Akhona Jonginamba, Mr
Email Akhona@presidency.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 300 5200, 066 285 0161
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
PRETORIA

Presidency: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone +27 (0)12 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Nomasonto Motaung, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Head of Office

Bongolwakhe Nazo, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Private Secretary

Mavis Mzamo, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Media Liaison Officer

Zandile Ngubeni, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Presidency: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Kenneth Morolong, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Private Secretary

Mathapelo Masemola, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 473 0495

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Chief of Staff

Gapi Moleme, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 473 0424
Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Spokesperson

Gapi Moleme, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 473 0424
Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

David Masike, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 473 0334
Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,
Pretoria

Public Enterprises [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dpe.gov.za>
Email info@dpe.gov.za
Fax 012 431 1039 / 021 465 2381
Phone 012 431 1000 / 021 469 6762
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028 / Private
Bag X9079, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0007 / 16th Floor, Room 1618, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Minister

Pravin Jamnadas Gordhan, Mr
Fax 012 431 1039, 021 465 2381
Phone 012 431 1098, 021 469 6762
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9079, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0007 , **Street** 16th Floor, Room 1618, 120 Plein
Street, CAPE TOWN

Executive Personal Assistant

Georgina Sylvester, Ms
Fax 012 431 1039
Phone 012 431 1256
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0007

Chief of Staff

Nthabiseng Borocho , Ms
Email Nthabiseng.borocho@dpe.gov.za
Fax 012 431 1039
Phone 012 431 1289
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0007

Media Liaison Officer

Richard Mantu , Mr
Fax
Phone 012 431 1203
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0007

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Lebohlang Tekane , Mr

Fax

Phone 021 469 6766

Postal Private Bag X9079, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 16th Floor, Room 1618, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Public Enterprises [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 431 1039 / 021 465 2381

Phone 012 431 1098 / 021 469 6762

Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028

/ Private Bag X9079, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

/ 16th Floor, Room 1618, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Obed Bapela, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 431 1027

Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028

Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Thelma Malatsi, Ms

Fax 012 323 5849

Phone 012 431 1027

Postal Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

(Acting) Thelma Malatsi, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 406 7306

Postal Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Vacant Vacant, Vacant

Fax

Phone

Public Service and Administration [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dpsa.gov.za>

Fax 012 336 1809 / 012 336 1810 / 021 469 5466

Phone 012 336 1063 / 012 336 1183 / 021 469 5450

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street , Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Noxolo Kiviet, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 336 1063

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Vukani Mbhele, Mr
Fax 012 336 1809, 012 336 1810
Phone 012 336 1317
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Caroline Mthembu, Ms
Fax 021 469 5466
Phone 012 336 1677
Postal Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Public Service and Administration [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 336 1832
Phone 012 336 1365 / 021 469 5473
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street (corner of Hamilton Street), Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083 / 120 Plein Street, 12th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Zandile Mthembu, Ms
Email Zandile.Mthembu@dpsa.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 336 1017, 021 469 5474
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street (corner of Hamilton Street), Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083, **Street** 120 Plein Street, 12th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Lesego Itumeleng, Ms
Email Lesego.Ntsimane@dpsa.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 336 1558, 021 469 5470
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street (corner of Hamilton Street), Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083, **Street** 120 Plein Street, 12th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Esther Rammutla, Ms
Email Esther.Rammutla@dpsa.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 336 1456, 021 469 5462
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street (corner of Hamilton Street), Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083, **Street** 120 Plein Street, 12th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Lwando Mahlasela, Ms
Email Lwando.Mahlasela@dpsa.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 336 1558, 021 469 5470
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street (corner of Hamilton Street), Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083, **Street** 120 Plein Street, 12th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Public Works and Infrastructure [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.publicworks.gov.za>
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827 / 021 402 2219
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Sihle Zikalala, Mr
Email Sihle.Zikalala@dpw.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827 , 021 402 2219
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 ,**Postal** Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Thabi Khuzwayo, Ms
Email Thabi.Khuzwayo@dpw.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 406 1563 , 012 406 1566
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Sam Khuzwayo, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 1656
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Public Works and Infrastructure [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 462 4863
Phone 012 462 6383
Postal Private Bag X65, Pretoria, 0001
Street CGO Building, 7th Floor, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Bernice Swarts, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 406 2143
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Duduzile Maseko, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 406 1275
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Small Business Development [Ministry of]

Fax 012 394 1006 / 021 464 2980
Phone
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Minister

Stella Tembisa Ndabeni-Abrahams, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 394 1813
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dtic, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Phuti Marutla, Ms
Email pmarutla@dsbd.gov.za
Fax 012 394 0339 , 021 461 2480
Phone 012 394 1813, 021 464 2984
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6

Chief of Staff

Zolisa Xabadiya , Ms
Email zxabadiya@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 083 624 7785
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6

Media Liaison Officer

McIntosh Polela, Mr
Email mpolela@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X672, Pretoria, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dtic, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Small Business Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dsbd.gov.za/>
Email info@dsbd.gov.za
Fax 012 394 1006 / 021 465 6094
Phone 012 394 1006 / 021 462 2600 / 021 462 0054
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street

Deputy Minister

Dipuo Peters, Ms
Fax
Phone 0861 843 384
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street the dtic, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Cwenga Songelwa, Ms
Fax 012 394 1006
Phone 012 394 5737, 021 464 2821
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Muji Boldwin Mngadi , Mr
Fax 012 394 1006
Phone 012 394 3855, 021 464 2991
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Sendra Mashego, Ms
Fax 012 394 1006
Phone 012 394 9966
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Officer

Landela Matoti, Ms
Fax 012 394 1006
Phone
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Social Development [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dsd.gov.za>
Fax 086 715 0829 / 021 465 3360
Phone 012 312 7479 / 021 465 4011
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 10, Room 1039, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Lindiwe Zulu, Ms
Fax 012 394 1006
Phone 012 394 1006, 012 394 1813
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Abram Phahlamohlaka, Mr
Email AbramP@dsd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 312 7306, 012 394 1813
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Judy Booysen, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 312 7743
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Jessica Longwe, Ms
Fax
Phone 021 469 6613
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Sharlene Naiker, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 312 7002
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Social Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 312 7476 / 021 465 6094
Phone 012 312 7483 / 021 462 2600 / 021 462 0054
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street , Floor 1 Room 173, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Hendrietta Ipeleng Bogopane-Zulu, Ms
Fax 012 312 7476, 021 465 6094
Phone 012 312 7483, 021 462 2600, 021 462 0054
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 1, Room 173, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Hlanganani Mathontsi, Ms
Fax 012 312 7476, 021 465 0054
Phone 012 312 7645
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA

Head of Ministry

Matshediso Kgare [Acting], Mrs
Fax
Phone 012 312 7571
Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA

Sport, Arts and Culture [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dsac.gov.za/>
Email Minister@dsac.gov.za
Fax 012 440 4485 / 012 440 3614 / 021 461 4236
Phone 012 441 3000 / 021 465 5620
Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 / Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria
/ 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1635, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Zizi Kodwa, Mr
Email Minister@dsac.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 441 3000, 021 465 5620
Postal Private Bag X899, PRETORIA, 0001
Street VWL Building, 202 Madiba Street, PRETORIA

Executive Secretary

Gugu Gololo, Ms
Fax 012 440 4485
Phone 012 441 3014
Postal Private Bag X899, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Chief of Staff

Nontsikelelo Baqwa, Ms
Email NontsikeleloB@dsac.gov.za
Fax 012 440 4485, 012 440 3614
Phone 012 441 3000, 076 920 1591
Postal Private Bag X899, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Media Liaison Officer

Litha Mpondwana, Mr
Email LithaM@dsac.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 441 3000, 064 802 3003
Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1621, CAPE TOWN

Sport, Arts and Culture [Deputy Ministry of]

Deputy Minister

Website <https://www.dsac.gov.za/>
Email deputym@dac.gov.za
Fax 012 441 3614 / 021 465 5624
Phone 012 441 3014 / 021 465 5620
Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 / Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Nocawe Mafu, Ms
Email Deputym@dsac.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 441 3014, 021 465 5620
Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

/ 120 Plein Street, Floor 16, Room 1639, CAPE

Personal Assistant

Tenjiwe Kambule, Ms
Email TenjiweK@dac.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 441 3006
Postal Private Bag X898, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Nambita Mekane, Ms
Email NambitaM@dsac.gov.za
Fax 012 393 4614, 021 461 4174
Phone 012 441 3048, 082 300 0506
Postal Private Bag X898, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Tourism [Ministry of]

Minister

Website <https://www.tourism.gov.za>
Fax 012 444 7027 / 021 465 3216
Phone 012 444 6780 / 021 465 7240
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Patricia de Lille, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 444 6771 , 012 444 6776, 021 469 5800
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Matsatsi Nene, Ms
Email MNene@tourism.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 6771, 012 444 6776
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Mncedisi Mtshali, Mr
Email MMtshali@tourism.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Leigh-Anne Jansen, Ms
Email Ljansen@tourism.gov.za
Fax
Phone 021 469 5821
Postal Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 3rd Floor, 120 Plein Street, Parliamentary Precinct, Cape Town, 8000

Media Liaison Officer

Zara Nicholson, Ms
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 3rd Floor, 120 Plein Street, Parliamentary Precinct, Cape Town, 8000

Cabinet Liaison Officer

Cobus Coetzee, Mr
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 3rd Floor, 120 Plein Street, Parliamentary Precinct, Cape Town, 8000

Tourism [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 444 7027 / 012 444 7028 / 021 465 2664
Phone 012 444 6758 / 021 462 1777
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Fish Mahlalela, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 444 6764
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Nkhopie Hlasa, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 444 6764
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Pretty Ngubeni-Maluleka, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 444 6259
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Lerato Theko, Ms
Email Ltheko@tourism.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 6754
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Funky Maila, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 444 6764, 012 444 6754

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Minister

Ebrahim Patel, Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X149, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal**

Private Bag X9047, Cape Town, 8000

Street DTI Campus, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A,
Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein
Street, Floor 15, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Moosa Ebrahim, Mr

Fax 012 394 2578

Phone 012 394 1578, 021 464 2820

Postal Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The DTI, 77 Meintjie Street, Block A Floor 3,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Bongani Lukhele, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 394 1643

Postal Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The DTI, 77 Meintjie Street, Block A Floor 3,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Trade, Industry and Competition [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>

Fax International: +27 (0)12 394 0337 / 021 465 1291

Phone 086 184 3384 / International: +27 (0)12 394 1481 / 021 464 2820

Postal Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street The DTI, 77 Meintjie Street, Block A Floor 3,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 6,

Personal Assistant

Tshegofatso Masoga, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 394 3797

Postal Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The DTI, 77 Meintjie Street, Block A Floor 3,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Assistant Appointment Secretary

Kagiso Motlhabi, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 394 5253

Postal Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The DTI, 77 Meintjie Street, Block A Floor 3,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Trade, Industry and Competition: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>

Email contactus@thedtic.gov.za

Fax 086 184 3888 / 021 465 8289

Phone 012 394 1010 / 021 461 7191

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 6,
Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Thandile Mbana, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 394 5667
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The DTI, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Nomalungelo Gina, Ms
Fax 086 184 3888, 021 465 8289
Phone 012 394 1010, 021 461 7191
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000
Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Nozipho Xulu, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 394 1982
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The DTI, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Trade, Industry and Competition: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>
Email contactus@thedtic.gov.za
Fax 086 184 3888 / 021 465 8289
Phone 012 394 1010 / 021 461 7191
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000
Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Sinenhlanhla Ntanzu, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 394 3072
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Fikile Majola, Mr
Fax 086 184 3888, 021 465 8289
Phone 012 394 1010, 021 461 7191
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000
Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Vusumuzi Skosana, Mr
Fax 012 394 0337, 021 465 1291
Phone 012 394 0337, 021 464 2820
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The DTI, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Transport [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 328 5271 / 021 461 6845
Phone 012 309 3361 / 012 309 3871 / 021 465 7260
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Lisa Nkosinathi Mangcu, Mr
Email TransportMinistry@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag x193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 159 Struben Street, Forum Building,
PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Jabulile Nkosi, Ms
Fax 012 328 5271
Phone 012 309 3871
Postal Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Zandile Maseko, Ms
Fax 012 328 5271
Phone 012 309 3361, 012 309 3871
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,
PRETORIA

Transport [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.transport.gov.za>
Email TransportMinistry@dot.gov.za
Fax 012 328 3194 / 021 461 6845
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, Room
4111, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room
1339, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Sindisiwe Chikunga, Ms
Email TransportMinistry@dot.gov.za
Fax 012 328 5271
Phone 012 309 3361
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,
PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE
TOWN

Personal Assistant

Lesego Itumeleng, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 309 3333
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, Room
4111, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Lwazilwaphesheya Khoza, Ms
Fax 012 328 3194
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, Room
4111, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Thandiwe Mpondo, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 309 3503
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, Room
4111, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Zandile Mthembu, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 309 3333
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, Room 4111, PRETORIA

Minister

Senzo Mchunu, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Sikhumbuzo Zondo, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 336 8729, 012 336 8263
Postal Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Kamogelo Mogotsi, Ms
Email mogotsik@dws.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 336 8790
Postal Private Bag x313, Pretoria, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Water and Sanitation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Email info@dws.gov.za
Fax 012 336 8664
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
/ Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA
/ 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Lesedi Motswakae , Ms
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Sputnik Ratau, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 336 6813
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Water and Sanitation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Email info@dws.gov.za
Fax 012 336 8664
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
/ Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA
/ 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

David Mahlobo, Mr
Fax 012 336 8664, 021 465 3362
Phone 012 336 7500, 021 464 1500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,
Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Thami Bembe, Mr
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,
Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Water and Sanitation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Email info@dws.gov.za
Fax 012 336 8664 / 021 465 3362
Phone 012 336 7500 / 021 464 1500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA
Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Judith Tshabalala, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA
Street Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001

Head of Office

Thulani Maseti, Mr
Fax
Phone
Postal 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,
Postal 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,
Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN